
February 29 & March 1, 2020
40 Days Of Community — Week 3

Question of the week:
When you were 6 years old (or in 1st grade), what was your dream job?

Message clip:
What is one take-away for you from the message clip this week? 

Start talking:
READ THE WEEKLY VERSES AND DISCUSS THE QUESTIONS TOGETHER

Daily they met together in the temple courts and in one another’s homes to 
celebrate communion. They shared meals together with joyful hearts and 
tender humility. They were continually filled with praises to God, enjoying the 
favor of all the people. And the Lord kept adding to their number daily those 
who were coming to life.
Acts 2:46-47 TPT

•      Why do you think the early church met together so often? 

•      Imagine yourself at one of the shared meals of the early church. What do 
the “joyful hearts” and “tender humility” look like?

A person standing alone can be attacked and defeated, but two can stand 
back-to-back and conquer. Three are even better, for a triple-braided cord is 
not easily broken.
Ecclesiastes 4:12 NLT

•      How has living in real community encouraged you to grow spiritually? 

•      How can you stand “back-to-back” with someone in your community this 
week and encourage them in their faith?

Diving deeper:
TAKE 2 MINUTES TO HAVE EACH PERSON WRITE DOWN AN ANSWER TO THE QUESTION:  

What is one attribute that you want to develop in your life? (e.g., patience, 
boldness, joy, etc.)

Who is someone that lives out that attribute? Write down a way you can spend 
time with that person this week. Bonus: Have that person pray over you to 
receive the attribute they possess.

Weekly Group Guide

Questions? Contact our Spiritual Growth Pastor, Clay Orander, at corander@vccindy.org


